
-^<t'M..li'.pfc'<¥
,r|"jNyELCOMETP!| j~,' J'

ST. CHARLES
I GATB^AYTO'WHITEOWTER.

I'.s f"ilJ"i:.T

The City Council of the City of St. Charles welcomes you to its Regular Meeting of Tuesday, August

13, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at 830 Whitewater Avenue, City Council Chambers, St. Charles, Minnesota.

ITEM ACTION REQUESTED

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. August 13, 2019 Agenda APPROVE

4. Meeting Minutes APPROVE

-July 9, 2019

-July 23, 2019

5. August Payables APPROVE

6. Notices and Communications (if applicable) INFORMATION

7. Reports of Boards and Committees: INFORMATION

7a. Administrator's Report, Nick Koverman

7b. Public Works Superintendent Report, Kyle Karger

7c. Chief of Police Report, Ken Frank

7d. Library Board Report, David Kramer

7e. Park Board, Dave Braun

7f. EDA, John Schaber

7g. Planning & Zoning, Wayne Getz

7h. School Board, Craig Hilmer

8. Resolution #26-2019 Johnston Solar Conditional Use Permit

9. Resolution #28-2019 Golf Course Estates Third

10. Request for Council Action-MOU-HK Hospitality

11. Request for Council Action—Speed Sign

12. Request for Council Action-St. Charles Street Banners

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

APPROVE

13. Resolution #29-2019 Accepting Grant Peoples Energy Cooperative APPROVE

14. 406 Richland Avenue Update INFORMATION

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES: Members of the audience may address any item not on the

agenda. State Statute prohibits the City Council from discussing an item that is not on the agenda,

but the City Council does listen to your concerns and has staff follow up on any questions you raise.

ADJOURNMENT

*Attachment. Questions? Contact Nick Koverman at St. Charles City Hall at 932-3020 or by

email at nkoverman@stcharlesmn.om.



ST. CHARLES

MEMORANDUM for the CITY COUNCIL of St. Charles for

JTuesday, August 13,2019_

8. Resolution #26-2019 Johnston Solar Conditional Use Permit. Included

in the packet is information related to request for a Conditional Use Permit

for a 37.5kw ground mount solar array for Tim and Lauri Johnston. The

P&Z Commission recommends approval of the resolution as presented.

9. Resolution #28-2019 Golf Course Estates Third. The enclosed

resolution was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning

Commission for a 4-lot plat of St. Charles Golf Course Estates Third. The

plan has been reviewed by the Commission and WHKS Engineering and has

met all the guidelines requested.

10. Request for Council Action—MOU with HK Hospitality. Please see

the enclosed request for consideration along with the Memorandum of

Understanding.

11. Request for Council Action—Speed Sign. Please see the enclosed

request for consideration.

12. Request of Council Action—St. Charles Street Banners. Please see

the enclosed request for consideration.

13. Resolution #29-2019 Accepting Grant from Peoples Energy

Cooperative. The enclosed resolution accepts the $1,000.00 grant for the

in-ceiling sound system for the St. Charles Public Library system.

14. 406 Richland Avenue Update. An update on the discussions and

progress will be given.



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL

for Tuesday, July 9, 2019 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue,

St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

Mayor John Schaber

Dave Braun

Craig Hilmer

Wayne Getz

David Kramer

STAFF PRESENT: Shawn Elsbury (City Accountant), and Nick Koverman (City Administrator).

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Laura Schaber (WOW Group), Alissa Maloney (WOW Group), Jason

Boynton (Smith Schafer & Associates) and Jill Veerkamp (St. Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER

Quorum was established with Mayor Schaber calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA: Additions of 15a #24-2019 3-day Temporary Liquor (Hugh

Watson-Fair) and 15b. #25-2019 2-day Temporary Liquor (Hugh Watson-Fair)

Motion to approve the agenda.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Meeting Minutes

June 11,2019

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried.

5. July Payables. No questions were asked.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried.

6. Notices and communications: None.

7. Reports of Boards and Committee:

Various reports were given.

8. 2018 Audit Presentation-Smith Schafer & Associates, Jason Boynton. Jason Boynton from Smith

Schafer & Associates presented the 2018 audit to the Council. The summary of his presentation was that

the City of St. Charles received a "clean" opinion with 46 percent in reserves, revenues are keeping pace

with expenditures, all debt service funds are being funded on all outstanding bonds and overall the city is in

healthy standing. No questions were asked and Council thanked Mr. Boynton for his time.

9. 2020 Budget Timeline and Process. Admin. Koverman briefly reviewed the 2020 timeline and process.

He relayed that it will be similar to years past and that together with the new City Accountant Shawn

Elsbury they will be working together through the process. No action was taken.



10. 2019 Junior American Legion Baseball Tournament. Mayor Schaber and Admin. Koverman talked

through the upcoming Aug-9-11 Junior American Legion Baseball Tournament and the 7 teams, including

a local St. Charles team, that will take part in the tournament. A map was presented highlighted the request

to close a portion of East 7th Street by the warming house, East Avenue by the small baseball field and at

the top of the hill by the Aquatic Center just past the entrance. The request is to close the road Thursday

until Sunday evening in order to allow families to walk safely in that space along with vendors, etc. No

additional questions were asked. A motion to approve the closing during the stated times was moved.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

11. WOW Event-St. Charles Road Closure Request. Laura Schaber was present to request that the

portion of St. Charles Avenue that has been closed for Farm To Table for the remainder of the WOW

events (July 17, Aug. 9, and Aug. 21). Schaber relayed that the handicap parking has been challenging and

that the space behind City Hall that already has parking available may be the best space. They are hoping

to put possibly vendors and agricultural implement on the street. Admin. Koverman relayed that parking for

seniors and handicap on St. Charles Avenue would not be as accessible given the slope of the street in

relation to the curb. Schaber relayed that for the July 17th event it will be Farm to City with different pieces

of farm implement coming to the area and that the street would be a good place to put them. Members of

the committee have expressed some concern about traffic and it is the hope that reducing the number of

vehicles traveling through will make it better. Talking with the neighbors along St. Charles Avenue to give

them a heads up was a suggestion ofKoverman similar to when the Farm To Table group talks with them.

No further questions were brought up and a motion to close St. Charles Avenue for the 5-8 p.m. events was

moved.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

12. Public Hearing Ordinance #609 Veterans Memorial. A motion to open the public hearing at 6:32

p.m.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Mayor Schaber asked for anyone interested in making a comment for or against the proposed Veteran's

Memorial to come up to the podium, state their name and address for the record. He called for comment

regarding the proposed ordinance for the Veterans Memorial. He called for comment once, twice, three

times. Hearing no comment, Clm. Kramer moved to close the public hearing at 6:33 p.m.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

13. Ordinance #609 Veterans Memorial (1st Reading). Mayor Schaber asked for a motion to approve the

first reading as presented. A motion was so moved.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

14. Resolution #23-2019 Amending JPA with GRRC. Admin. Koverman relayed that the Joint Powers

Agreement with the HighSpeed Rail Commission group was being presented to change the name to the

Great River Rail Commission and that Washington County was being named to the board as the fiscal

agent. Clm. Getz also added that the commission has talked about how the focus is adding a rail line from

the Cities to the Chicago and not through Rochester, which is why they are renaming with the intent of the

Great River Rail. No further questions were asked. A motion to approve the resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz



No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15. Refuse/Recycling Contract Amendment-Advanced Disposal. Admin. Koverman reviewed that a

brief discussion regarding the idea of amending the contract had been discussed due to the timing of the

renewal during December. After speaking with David Meyer of Advanced Disposal, extending the contract

to March 31, 2020 would be an easier transition for both customer and company. All councilmembers were

in agreement with the decision. Clm. Kramer asked that if a new Request For Proposal would be circulated

and Admin. Koverman relayed that it would be and added that he has already met with Anne Morse of

Winona County to review their contract. Clm. Kramer asked about the idea of joining the County recycling

program. Admin. Koverman relayed that certainly the City can look at that, but that in speaking with Morse

in the past that being able to advertise two services provided more incentive to providers than a single

service. Information would be looked into from the county. With no further discussion, a motion to

approve the amendment as presented was moved.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

15a. Resolution #24-2019 3-day Temporary Liquor License-Hugh Watson. Mayor Schaber relayed the

3-day liquor license for the Winona County Fair was an annual resolution. A motion was made to approve

as presented. Clm. Kramer asked if he could make a motion to approve both resolution #24-2019 and #25-

2019 for the 3-day and 2-day temporary liquor license. The mayor acknowledged the motion and called for

those in favor. The motion carried

Motion to approve: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES
None.

16. Closed Session-Administrator Review. Mayor Schaber read aloud the intent of closing the meeting

under Minn. Stat. 13D.05 Subd. 3(a) and stated that only officials and consultants of the City who

reasonably require access to this data may be in attendance at any portion of the meeting. He called for a

motion to close the meeting at 6:40 p.m. and allowed those in the audience time to leave.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion

Motion declared carried.

A motion to open the closed session at 6:44 p.m. was moved.

Motion to approve: Craig Hilmer

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Those present in the closed session were Mayor John Schaber and Councilmembers Getz, Braun, Kramer

and Hilmer as well as Admin. Koverman.

Administrator Review was held.

A motion to adjourn the closed session and go back into the open regular meeting at 7:08 p.m. was moved.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

A motion to adjourn at 7:09 p.m.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz



No further discussion.

Motion carried.

John P. Schaber, Mayor

ATTEST

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



MINUTES of the ST. CHARLES CITY COUNCIL

for Tuesday, July 23,2019 held at 6:00 p.m. at

830 Whitewater Avenue,

St. Charles, Minnesota

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Councilmen:

Mayor John Schaber

Dave Braun

Craig Hilmer

Wayne Getz

David Kramer

STAFF PRESENT: Janell Dahl (Deputy Clerk)

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Jill Veerkamp (St. Charles Press).

1. ESTABLISH QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER
Quorum was established with Mayor Schaber calling the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL of the AGENDA:

Motion to approve the agenda.

Motion to approve: Dave Braun

No discussion.

Motion carried.

4. Notices and communications: None.

5. Ordinance #609 Veterans Memorial Mayor Schaber asked for a motion to approve the second reading

of this ordinance as presented. A motion was so moved.

Motion to approve: Craig Hilmer

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried.

6. Resolution #27-2019 Legal Non-Conforming Structure-Whitewater Travel Center (formerly

Amish Market Square) Mayor Schaber asked for a motion to approve the relocation of a 55-foot sign in a

C-2 Service Commercial District as recommended by the Planning and Zoning committee at their meeting.

A motion was made to approve this resolution according to the conditions and findings of facts as

presented.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried.

UNSCHEDULED PUBLIC APPEARANCES

None.

A motion to adjourn at 6:02 p.m.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

John P. Schaber, Mayor



ATTEST:

Janell Dahl, Deputy Clerk



•^....J^,
i WItCOME Ttt

ST. CHARLES
j C^tCTW TO-.W(HTEWAn» |

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Page 1

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

1010 BremerBank

Paid Chk# 104945 8/2/2019 ANDERSON, TIM

R 70-70-7610 ELECTRIC SALES $62.69

Total ANDERSON, TIM $62.69

Paid Chk# 104946 8/2/2019 APSE, NIITCHELL

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES $20.00

Total APSE, MITCHELL $20.00

Final utility refund

Tball parents night

PaidChk# 104947 8/2/2019 BAHR, CALEB

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total BAHR,CALEB

PaidChkff 104948 8/2/2019 BOUND TREE MEDICAL

E 22-22-200-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

E 22-22-200-2-0-217 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

$20.00

$20.00

LLC

$53.58

$48.99

$102.57

TIONS

$410.00

83281593

83281594

WO-0494

Tball parents night

AED Replacement Training

Manikan adapter tape

Senior Center Door

PaidChk# 104949 8/2/2019 BOWMANS DOOR SOLUTIONS

E 10-44-440-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Total BOWMANS DOOR SOLUTIONS

PaidChk# 104950 8/2/2019 Cn-Y OF LEWISTON

E 10-44-413-3-1 -611 REC PROGRAMS

Total CITT OF LEWISTON

$410.00

$200.00 8U BB tournament. 2 teams

Paid Chk# 104951 8/2/2019 CORE & MAIN LP

E 72-33-620-3-1-720 OTHER EQUIPMENT

Total CORE & MAIN LP

PaidChk# 104952 8/2/2019 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP

E 70-33-600-3-1-735 UNDERGROUND CONDUCT

E 70-33-600-3-1-735 UNDERGROUND CONDUCT

E 70-33-600-3-1-735 UNDERGROUND CONDUCT

Total DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP

PaidChk# 104953 8/2/2019 DECHAMPS, ANDREW

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total DECHAMPS, ANDREW

PaidChkff 104954 8/2/2019 DITTRICH, MARK

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total DITTRICH, MARK

$200.00

$172.57

$172.57

Ip

$126.11

$19.49

$326.44

$472.04

$240.00

$20.00

$260.00

$240.00

$20.00

K827161

E844271

E844303

E885870

Sewer Test Plugs

Terminators

Lugs

Arresters

Umpiring

Scorekeeping

Umpiring

Scorekeeping

$260.00

Paid Chk# 104955 8/2/2019 FALCON YOUTH BASEBALL

R 10-45-4660 REC-YOUTH ENTRY FEE $150.00 10U tournament refund

Total FALCON YOUTH BASEBALL $150.00

PaidChk# 104956 8/2/2019 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516

E 71-33-610-3-1-970 WATER MAIN MATERIAL $180.82 0337724 Clamps

E 71-33-610-3-1-970 WATER MAIN MATERIAL $67.48 0337794 Curb boxes



•^........^&., • ;' ; Wtl.COME'n:

ST.CHARLES
I CATiEWAt'tO W.HinwATEM |

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Page 2

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

E 71-33-610-3-1-970 WATER MAIN MATERIAL

E 71-33-610-3-1-970 WATER MAIN MATERIAL

Total FERGUSONWATERWORKS#2516

$965.59 0338063

$1,088.08 0338279

$2,301.97

Paid Chk# 104957 8/2/2019 FRANKLIN ENERGY SERVICE, LLC

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM $8,382.72 115478

Couplers

Couplers

CIP Energy Assistance

Total FRANKLIN ENERGY SERVICE, LLC 3,382.72

PaidChk# 104958 8/2/2019 HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

E 71-33-610-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

tal HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

PaidChk# 104959 8/2/2019 HENRY, TROY

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM

Total HENRY, TROY

Paid Chk# 104960 8/2/2019 HEWITT, RENEE

E 10-22-220-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

Total HEWITT.RENEE

$1,289.56 4544642

$1,289.56

$175.00

$175.00

$14.38

$14.38

Paid Chk# 104961 8/2/2019 HILD, DAWN

E 10-44-411 -2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES $200.00

Total HILD, DAWN $200.00

Paid Chk# 104962 8/2/2019 ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457

G 10-2130 ICMA/EQUIVEST WITHHELD $100.00 170740

Total ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 $100.00

Well chemicals

Energy Rebate - Fridge/Dishwasher

Training Meals

Aqua zumba

PaidChk# 104963 8/2/2019 INDUSTRIAL CHEMLABS

E 72-33-620-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Total INDUSTRIAL CHEMLABS

.71 283311

$388.71

$20.00

$20.00

$130.00

Paid Chk# 104964 8/2/2019 JONES, DAN

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total JONES, DAN

PaidChk# 104965 8/2/2019 KREIDERMACHER, MATT

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES $120.00

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES $10.00

Total KREIDERWIACHER, MATT

PaidChk# 104966 8/2/2019 LINDERBAUM, SAM

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total LINDERBAUM, SAM

Paid Chk# 104967 8/2/2019 MARIE, RUTH

R 70-70-7610 ELECTRIC SALES

Total MARIE,RUTH

Paid Chk# 104968 8/2/2019 MARSOLEK, ANDREW

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM $125.00

Total MARSOLEK, ANDREW $125.00

ICMA Retirement Fund

Lift station degreaser

Tball parents night

Umpire

Scorekeeper

$240.00

$20.00

$260.00

$72.72

$72.72

Umpire

Scorekeeper

Final utility refund

Utility Rebate - washer/dryer



^A..^.J^
&,t ," i^tl.COMtW

ST.CHARLES
'CA'flWAf W'WHITEWATEB 1

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Pages

PaidChk# 104969 8/2/2019 MATHISON, CARTER

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total MATHISON, CARTER

PaidChk# 104970 8/2/2019 MED-CONIPASS

E 70-33-600-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

Total MED-COMPASS

Check Amt

$240.00

$20.00

$260.00

AUGUST 2019

Invoice Comment

$600.50 36009

Umpire

Scorekeeper

OSHA tests/fittings

PaidChk# 104971 8/2/2019 MERCHANTS BANK

G 10-2103 HS A DEDUCTION

Total MERCHANTS BANK

$600.50

$546.91

$546.91

HSA

Paid Chk# 104972 8/2/2019 MIDWEST LEAK DETECTION, LLC

E 71-33-610-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES $345.00 2049

E 71-33-610-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES $110.00 2053

Total MIDWEST LEAK DETECTION, LLC $455.00

Leak location

Locate water break

PaidChk# 104973 8/2/2019 MMUA

E 70-33-600-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

Total MMUA

Paid Chk# 104974 8/2/2019 MRO SYSTEMS

E 72-33-620-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Total NIRO SYSTEMS

Paid Chk# 104975 8/2/2019 OTTERSON, LINSEY

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total OTTERSON, LINSEY

$620.00

$620.00

$791.47 3091

$791.47

$20.00

$20.00

Bunke Supervisor training

Paid Chk# 104976 8/2/2019 PEARSON BUILDERS, INC.

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM $570.00

Total PEARSON BUILDERS, INC. $570.00

Bulbs/fasteners

Tball parents night

Energy Rebate

PaidChk# 104977 8/2/2019 PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO.

E 10-44-411-2-0-212 CONCESSION SUPPLIES

Total PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO.

Paid Chk# 104978 8/2/2019 PEREZ, KIARA

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total PEREZ, KIARA

$454.80 9368121 Pool concessions

$454.80

$30.00

$30.00

Paid Chk# 104979 8/2/2019 PERFORMANT NATIONAL PAYMENT CT

G 10-2150 MISCELLANEOUS WITHHELD $44.00

tal PERFORMANT NATIONAL PAYMENT CT

PaidChk# 104980 8/2/2019 RCWI SPECIALTIESINC

E 10-33-300-2-0-360 PATCHING

E 10-33-300-2-0-360 PATCHING

E 10-33-300-2-0-360 PATCHING

Total RCM SPECIALTIESINC

PaidChk# 104981 8/2/2019 READY MIX CONCRETE

E 73-33-630-3-1-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

$44.00

$745.36 7123

$1,153.88 7140

$505.12 7148

$2,404.36

$471.75 291588

SVB scorekeeper

Garnishment - Hardtke

Patching Emulsion & rock

Emulsion

Emulsion

Curbs



^,.........~t<r1<>
.fjWtcowt la

ST.CHARLES
fiAnvWTo- wftn-EWAre.B |

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

E 73-33.

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

630-3-1

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

Total READY MIX CONCRETE

Paid Chk# 104982 8/2/2019 REETZ, DENNIS

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM

Total REETZ, DENNIS

PaidChk# 104983 8/2/2019 RESCO

E 70-33-600-3-1-735 UNDERGROUND CONDUCT

Total RESCO

Paid Chk# 104984 8/2/2019 RONS BODY SHOP

E 21-22-210-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

Total RONS BODY SHOP

PaidChk# 104985 8/2/2019 SAFETY SIGNS

E 10-33-300-2-0-363 STREET SIGNS

E 10-33-300-2-0-363 STREET SIGNS

Total SAFETf SIGNS

Paid Chk# 104986 8/2/2019 SCHWEITZER, KALEB

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total SCHWEITZER, KALEB

Paid Chk# 104987 8/2/2019 SCHWEITZER, KASEY

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total SCHWEITZER, KASEY

Paid Chk# 104988 8/2/2019 SHANAHAN, MEGAN

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total SHANAHAN, MEGAN

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Page 4

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

$318.25 291709

$634.50 292069

$458.25 292148

$247.60 292247

$511.00 292438

$511.00 292439

$474.50 292565

$451.75 292566

$458.25 293013

Catch basins

Catch basins

Catch basisn

Curbs

Fibermesh

Fibermesh

Curbs/basins

Catch basins/curbs

Curbs/catch basins

$4,536.85

$50.00

$50.00

AC Tune Up

$204.33 753796-00 36 locks

$204.33

$1,095.42 363318

$1,095.42

Repairs, fire truck

Paid Chk# 104989 8/2/2019 SHAW, NINA

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total SHAW, NINA

PaidChk# 104990 8/2/2019 SMITH, CASSIE

E 10-11-130-2-0-364 MEMBERSHIPS

Total SMITH, CASSIE

PaidChk# 104991 8/2/2019 ST. CHARLES NAPA

E 10-33-300-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

E 10-33-300-2-0-351 VEHICLE REPAIR

$846.40

$428.40

$1,274.80

$180.00

$30.00

$210.00

$180.00

$30.00

$210.00

$30.00

$20.00

$50.00

$20.00

$20.00

$59.50

$59.50

$89.02

$8.72

0120648-IN

0120683-IN

1520213

521768

522061

Van accessible/barricade support

Detour signs

Umpire

Scorekeeper

Umpire

Scorekeeper

SVB scorekeeper

Tball parents night

Tball parents night

1/2 Amazon Prime Membership

Filters

Tire valve/gauge



•^.,........^i WtWOMt ?

ST.CHARLES
I BWtW<TTO;W»OTEWXm |

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Page 5

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

Total ST. CHARLES NAPA $97.74

Paid Chk# 104992 8/2/2019 ST. CHARLES VETERINARY CLINIC

E 10-22-220-2-0-369 ANIMAL CONTROL

Total ST. CHARLES VETERINARY CLINIC

$90.10 189777

$90.10

$20.00

Paid Chk# 104993 8/2/2019 STANGLER, DAYSIA

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total STANGLER, DAYSIA $20.00

Paid Chk# 104994 8/2/2019 STEWART, DEBRA

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM $50.00

Total STEWART, DEBRA $50.00

Paid Chk# 104995 8/2/2019 US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

G 10-2150 MISCELLANEOUS WITHHELD $56.66

Total US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $56.66

PaidChk# 104996 8/2/2019 VISION DESIGN GROUP INC

$35.00

$240.00

$90.00

$330.00

E 10-11-130-2-0-367 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE $35.00 87858

Total VISION DESIGN GROUP INC

Paid Chk# 104997 8/2/2019 WALTERS, CHASE

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total WALTERS, CHASE

Paid Chk# 104998 8/2/2019 WELCH, ELIE

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES $30.00

Total WELCH, ELIE

Paid Chk# 104999 8/2/2019 WENDT, PARKER

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

E 10-44-413-1-0-130 TEMPORARY SALARIES

Total WENDT, PARKER

Paid Chk# 105000 8/2/2019 WHKS & CO.

E 71-33-610-2-0-315 ENGINEER SERVICES $1,105.84 39556

Total WHKS&CO. $1,105.84

Paid Chk# 105001 8/2/2019 WINFIELD SOLUTIONS, LLC

E 71-33-610-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES $253.96 63279050

$30.00

$240.00

$20.00

$260.00

E 10-44-430-2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Total WINFIELD SOLUTIONS, LLC

3.56 63323469

boarding stray cat

Tball parents night

A/C TuneUp

Garnishment - Hardtke

Monthly web hosting

Umpiring

Umpire/scorekeeping

SVB scorekeeper

Umpiring

Scorekeeping

Watermain loop engineering

Weed killer

Marking dust

$342.52

Paid Chk# 105002 8/2/2019 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS

E 26-11-130-3-1-790 BOOKS/CIRCULATION $25.57 2034645439

E 26-11-130-3-1-790 BOOKS/CIRCULATION

Total BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS

$208.43 2034678518

Books

Books

$234.00

Paid Chk# 105003 8/2/2019 CAVENDISH SQUARE

E 26-11-130-3-1-790 BOOKS/CIRCULATION

Total CAVENDISH SQUARE

$195.54 CAL319148I Books

$195.54



^A....,]<^,
iWttCOWETO

ST.CHARLES
'WEWAVWW(UTEWATIE<t !

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Page 6

PaidChk# 105004 8/2/2019 DISCOVER

E 26-11 -130-3-1 -792 PERIODICALS

Total DISCOVER

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

$24.95 41291477761 Magazine renewal

$24.95

PaidChk# 105005 8/2/2019 FONS & PORTERS

E 26-11-130-3-1-792 PERIODICALS

Total FONS& PORTERS

PaidChk# 105006 8/2/2019

$32.97 Love of Quilting

$32.97

METRO SALES INCORPORATED

E 26-11-130-2-0-366 COPIER MAINTENANCE $95.21 INV1377385

E 26-11-130-2-0-366 COPIER MAINTENANCE $55.03 INV1377618

Total METRO SALES INCORPORATED

Library copier

Library copier

$150.24

PaidChk# 105007 8/2/2019

E 26-11-130-2-0-319

E 26-11-130-2-0-210

E 26-11-130-2-0-367

SELCO

OTHER PRF SERVICES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

Total SELCO

PaidChk# 105008 8/2/2019 WINONA DAILY NEWS

E 26-11-130-3-1-792 PERIODICALS

Total WINONA DAILY NEWS

Paid Chk# 105009 8/2/2019 KOVERMAN, NICK

E 10-11-130-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

Total KOVERMAN, NICK

$770.81 046600

$8.47 046600

$532.00 046656

Tech fees/mailers

Tech fees/mailers

Chromebook support

$1,311.28

$469.74 116-00054910 Subscription

$469.74

$53.36 travel reimbursement

PaidChk# 105010

E 10-44-411-2-0.

E 21-22-210-2-0

E 10-44-430-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0.

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 10-22-220-2-0

E 10-44-430-2-0.

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 10-44-430-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0.

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 10-44-411-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 10-44-411-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 10-44-411-2-0

E 10-44-413-3-1

E 10-44-430-2-0

E 72-33-620-2-0

E 10-44-411-2-0

E 10-44-430-2-0

E 10-44-430-2-0

E 10-44-411-2-0

8/2/2019 ST. CHARLES ACE

.235 OTHER SUPPLIES

.348 EQUIPMENT REPAIR

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.235 OTHER SUPPLIES

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.611 REG PROGRAMS

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

.350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

$53.36

HARDWARE

$19.98

$20.60

$149.95

$3.76

$9.48

$18.98

$10.38

$64.99

$325.85

$2.52

$32.99

$94.81

$11.76

$27.45

$83.69

$6.28

$47.88

$8.48

$27.56

$27.15

$16.00

$3.99

$37.98

$32.99

$7.47

251936/2

251952/2

251983/2

251989/2

251992/2

252011/2

252050/2

252053/2

252058/2

252061/2

252063/2

252084/2

252093/2

252094/2

252095/2

252097/2

252112/2

252114/2

252131/2

252172/2

252194/2

252214/2

252239/2

252305/2

252315/2

Latex gloves

Fasteners

Trash cans

Ancher nuts

street lights

watch battery/trash bags

paintbrush/fasteners

tarp

stain/brushes

fasteners

pliers

reel table bases

nipples/bug soother

pipe/elbows/fasteners

sanddiscs

hooks/elbows

sanddiscs

key schlage

balloons/buckets

fasteners

fasteners

nails

trash cans

iopper telescopic

key schlage



^.,.....yrK
•Wtl.COM.t.TO

ST. CHARLES
BM'EWAy-TO- Wft(T£WAIEtS i

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-44-430-2-0-350

E 10-44-411-2-0-235

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 21-22-210-2-0-235

E 10-44-411-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-11-130-2-0-210

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-44-430-2-0-350

E 10-44-430-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-22-220-2-0-371

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-44-430-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-44-411-2-0-235

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 21-22-210-2-0-348

E 10-44-413-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 72-33-620-2-0-350

E 10-11-130-2-0-210

E 10-11-130-2-0-210

E 26-11-130-2-0-350

Total ST.

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:23 AM

Page 7

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

AMMUNITION/EQUIPMENT

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OTHER SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT REPAIR

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

CHARLES ACE HARDWARE

1010 BremerBank

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice

$77.96 252319/2

$4.99 252331/2

$15.16 252342/2

$14.99 252361/2

($6.00) 252362/2
$16.99 252372/2

$9.60 252381/2

$5.99 252405/2

$9.99 252407/2

$13.99 252451/2

$5.99 252452/2

$12.99 252453/2

$40.31 252500/2

$89.46 252505/2

$9.79 252512/2

$259.99 252513/2

$7.47 252520/2

$95.88 252541/2

$10.74 252579/2

$31.63 252645/2

$8.98 252650/2

$5.58 252660/2

$9.99 252665/2

$9.78 252698/2

$19.99 252702/2

$1.72 252728/2

$14.99 252738/2

$13.22 252759/2

$33.98 252760/2

$23.56 252769/2

$52.80 252774/2

$17.98 252787/2

$19.96 252796/2

$2,053.41

$37,041.22

Comment

hoe/pushbroom

tent pegs

pool noodles

Padlock

Padlock return

Fiberglass tape

Fasteners

Brush wheel

Solvent

Batteries

Circular blade

Map pro gas

Fasteners

Fasteners/chain

Bulbs

Dehumidifier

Key Schlage

Concrete mix

Wire rope clip

Couplings

Hose clinch/washers

flyswatter

Sunblock

Shop towels/roof nails

Hose Flexogen

Fasteners

Fill valve

Fasteners/toDC insert

Squeegee/handle

Glue/Caulk

Plexiglass

Duct tape

Air filter

Fund Summary

1010 Bremer Bank

10 GENERAL FUND

21 VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. FUND

22 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT FUND

26 LIBRARY FUND

70 ELECTRIC FUND

71 WATER FUND

72 SEWER FUND

73 STORM WATER DRAINAGE FUND

$9,688.45

$1,127.34

$102.57

$2,438.68

$11,385.00

$5,406.33

$2,356.00

$4,536.85

$37,041.22



^A,,,]<^
t.WttCOMtWt

ST. CHARLES
JBWBWW TO'WfmEWEtt i

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:21 AM

Page 1

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice

1010 BremerBank

Paid Chk# 105013 8/9/2019 AG SPECIALISTS OF ST. CHARLES

E 10-33-300-2-0-235 OTHER SUPPLIES $28.13 178663

Total AG SPECIALISTS OF ST. CHARLES $28.13

Comment

Cement boots

Paid Chk# 105014 8/9/2019 AXON ENTERPRISE INC.

E 10-22-220-2.0-371 AMMUNITION/EQUIPMENT

Total AXON ENTERPRISE INC.

$756.00 Sl-1603739 Warranty

$756.00

PaidChk# 105015 8/9/2019 BILL STOWING

E 10-22-220-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

Total BILL STOWING

$200.00 22092

$200.00

Schroeder forfeiture tow

Paid Chk# 105016 8/9/2019 CIVIC PLUS

E 10-11 -130-2-0-367 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE

Total CIVIC PLUS

$413.45 189952 Software fees/merchant fees

$413.45

PaidChk# 105017 8/9/2019 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SVCS

E 10-11-130-2-0-314 BUILDING INSPECTOR

otal CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SVCS

PaidChk# 105018 8/9/2019 CULLIGAN

E 10-44-440-2-0-345 UTI LITI ES

Total CULLIGAN

$2,720.95 19-728

$2,720.95

$35.95 815500-8

July building permits

Water softener

$35.95

Paid Chk# 105019 8/9/2019 FASTENAL COMPANY

E 70-33-600-3-1-760 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

Total FASTENAL COMPANY

$27.58 MNPRE80439 Marking paint

$27.58

Paid Chk# 105020 8/9/2019 FEUERHELM, GREG

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM

Total FEUERHELM, GREG

$50.00

$50.00

Paid Chk# 105021 8/9/2019 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC.

E 70-33-600-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES $24.85 9070751

E 71-33-610-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

E 72-33-620-2-0-319 OTHER PRF SERVICES

Total GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL, INC.

Paid Chk# 105022 8/9/2019 HBCI

E 10-11-130-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 22-22-200-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 21-22-210-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 10-22-220-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 10-33-300-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 10-44-413-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 70-33-600-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 71-33-610-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 72-33-620-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 26-11-130-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

E 10-44-411-2-0-320 COMMUNICATIONS

Total HBCI

$24.85 9070751

$24.85 9070751

A/C TuneUp

Monthly locates

Monthly locates

Monthly locates

$74.55

$206.98

$128.50

$121.15

$63.84

$56.45

$45.28

$255.39

$202.67

$59.50

$59.50

$59.51

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

16404-7

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

City Phones

$1,258.77



^.....j'y,
i WtfcCOME TO

ST. CHARLES
Wl'Wm TO'WlOTEVWkTEB. 1

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

08/07/19 9:21 AM

Page 2

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

PaidChk# 105023 8/9/2019 J&S AUTOMOTIVE LLC

E 10-22-220.2-0-350 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Total J&S AUTOMOTIVE LLC

Paid Chk# 105024 8/9/2019 KWIK TRIP, INC.

E 10-44-430-2-0-213 GAS & OIL

E 10-11-130-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

E 10-33-300-2-0-325 TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

Total KWIK TRIP, INC.

PaidChk# 105025 8/9/2019

$39.83 3168 LOF

$39.83

$571.37 03000550-7 City Fuel

$78.11 03000550-7 City Fuel

$8.09 03000550-7 City Fuel

E 47-39-342-2-0-995

E 70-33-600-2-0-325

E 10-44-411-2-0-212

E 10-44-411-2-0-212

E 10-44-413-2-0-350

MILLERS MARKET

TIF CONTRACT REIMBURSE

TRANSPORTATION & TRAIN

CONCESSION SUPPLIES

CONCESSION SUPPLIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE

Total MILLERS MARKET

$657.57

$6,799.00 Second half 2019 TIF

$9.99 00223581-108 Coffee - PW

$123.60 00379502-108 Ice cream - pool

$123.60 00384585-108 Ice cream - Pool/Car washes

$50.00 00384585-108 Ice cream - Pool/Car washes

$7,106.19

Paid Chk# 105026 8/9/2019 NRB METALS, LLC

E 41-41-342-2-0-995 TIF CONTRACT REIMBURSE $5,735.00

Total NRB METALS, LLC $5,735.00

2nd half 2019 TIF

PaidChk# 105027 8/9/2019 PULVER MOTOR SERVICE

E 22-22-200-2-0-300 PROF. SERVICES $150.00 137552 Ambulance tow

Total PULVER MOTOR SERVICE

Paid Chk# 105028 8/9/2019 RHYNER, DAN

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM

Total RHYNER, DAN

PaidChk# 105029 8/9/2019 SAFETf SIGNS

E 10-33-300-2-0-363 STREET SIGNS

Total SAFET/SIGNS

PaidChkff 105030 8/9/2019 SCHOTT, JASON

E 73-33-630-3-1-912 STORM WATER MGMNT

Total SCHOTT, JASON

PaidChk# 105031 8/9/2019 SMITH, SCHAFER

E 10-11-130-2-0-305

E 22-22-200-2-0-305

E 23-11-130-2-0-305

E 70-33-600-2-0-305

E 71-33-610-2-0-305

E 72-33-620-2-0-305

E 21-22-210-2-0-305

E 26-11-130-2-0-305

E 73-33-630-2-0-305

PRF SERVICE-AUDITING
PRF SERVICE-AUDITING

PRF SERVICE-AUDITING

PRF SERVICE-AUDITING

PRF SERVICE-AUDITING

PRFSERVICE-AUDITING

PRF SERVICE-AUDITING

PRFSERVICE-AUDITING

PRF SERVICE-AUDITING

$150.00

$33.99

$33.99

$1,919.51

$1,919.51

$100.00

$100.00

& ASSOCIATES

$1,318.10

$1,000.00

$1,000.00

$2,000.00

$350.00

$350.00

$457.30

$457.30

$457.30

0120904-IN

683767

74757

74757

74757

74757

74757

74757

74757

74757

74757

Rebates - Lighting/de

Street signs

Jackhammer rental

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Progress billing

Total SMITH, SCHAFER & ASSOCIATES $7,390.00

Paid Chk# 105032 8/9/2019 SOLUTION BUILDERS ING

E 10-11-130-2-0-367 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE $25.50

E 10-11-130-2-0-367 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE $992.21

SB34638

SB34698

Monthly anti-virus

HPE Care Pack



^4...-...3<1¥ >
~l .WtU-OMt ?

ST. CHARLES
CWlim'r TO- WttlTEWXTEB.

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

*Check Detail Register®

AUGUST 2019

Check Amt Invoice Comment

08/07/19 9:21 AM

Page 3

Total SOLUTION BUILDERS INC

PaidChk# 105033 8/9/2019 ST. CHARLES PRESS

E 10-22-220-2-0-319

E 20-11-130-2-0-335

E 20-11-130-2-0-335

E 20-11-130-2-0-335

E 10-11-100-2-0-335

E 20-11-130-2-0-335

OTHER PRF SERVICES

ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIN

ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIN

ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIN

ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIN

ADVERTISING & PUBLISHIN

Total ST. CHARLES PRESS

$1,017.71

$121.10 46158

$54.40 46158

$49.50 46158

$39.60 46158

$46.20 48528-2

$39.60 49216

$350.40

Paid Chk# 105034 8/9/2019 T & R EXCAVATING

E 10-33-300-2-0-360 PATCHING $450.00 1935

E 73-33-630-3-1-912 STORM WATER MGMNT $675.00 1935

E 71-33-610-2-0-347 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT $2,130.00 1935

Total T & R EXCAVATING $3,255.00

PaidChk# 105035 8/9/2019 VAUGHN, JACKQUELINE

E 70-33-600-2-0-961 ENERGY PROGRAM $15.00

Total VAUGHN, JACKQUELINE $15.00

1010 BremerBank $33,335.58

Fund Summary

1010 BremerBank

10 GENERAL FUND

20 ADVERTISING FUND

21 VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT. FUND

22 AMBULANCE DEPARTMENT FUND

23 GARBAGE & COMPOST FEES

26 LIBRARY FUND

41 TIF 7 - NRB METALS

47TIF6-MFC

70 ELECTRIC FUND

71 WATER FUND

72 SEWER FUND

73 STORM WATER DRAINAGE FUND

$10,453.76

$183.10

$578.45

$1,278.50

$1,000.00

$516.80

$5,735.00

$6,799.00

$2,416.80

$2,707.52

$434.35

$1,232.30

$33,335.58

Police officer

Fireworks

Legal - Johnston

Legal - golf course

Admin Asst

Legal - mediacom

Patch chip hauling

Stormwater catch basin

Watermain repair

Appliance recycling



Millers
Market

Fresh&J

Miller^MMkctjfe
'sgiiKv'^ '"••yi.s',

li3afWhtitewatcr Ave "

,S1. iaiarles,jMEN^t)72 ^

Grand Re-Opening

2019 has been a big year for us!!

Help us celebrate our new name and new

ownership!!

August 13 from 5-8pm

Ribbon Cutting 5pm

Samples, Prizes and Activities 5pm-8pm

Jon, Tara, Hailey & Maci Miller



Introduction to WDB
Your volunteer service as an appointed member of the Winona Workforce Development Board

is most appreciated. Thank you for contributing your strategic leadership, your professional

perspective and your time.

The implementation of the 2014 Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) empowers

Workforce Development Boards with a new opportunity to focus on strategic action,

communicate vision, develop and support high-quality partnerships and support high-quality

partnerships with industry, address disparities in education and employment, and use data to

analyze and evaluate outcomes.

Reason for the Workforce Development Boards

With the passage of the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) in 1998, legislation created a

governing body for local employment and training programs called Workforce Investment

Boards to increase the involvement of business in the design and operation of workforce

programs. The call for increased engagement continues under the most recent federal

employment and training program, the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA),

passed in 2014 and will be in effect for five years (2015-2020).

Local Workforce Development Boards

Central to the Minnesota Workforce System is the Local Workforce Development Board

(formerly the Workforce Investment Board). In partnership with the local elected officials, the 16

boards in Minnesota set local policy and provide input and strategic direction for meeting

workforce development goals as outlined in state and federal statute.

The law permits great diversity in how a WDB is structured to deliver services.

Board Composition

Local Workforce Development Board members are appointed by the Local Elected Officials.

Board composition is established byWIOA and State Statutes, and includes individuals

representing local businesses, labor unions, educational institutions, economic development

agencies, and other community based organizations. The chair of the board and a majority of

the members must be representatives of the private sector. WIOA modifies the structure of local

workforce boards from previous iterations, allowing them to be smaller and charging them with

more responsibility to be strategic.

Role of the Local Workforce Development Board

Overview

WIOA puts WDBs in the center of these community systems like never before and ascribes to

the WDB responsibilities implied in WIA, but now clearly articulates the WDB's responsibility as

a convener, a collaborator and charged with hosting community conversations to better align

workforce resources and better understand the complexity of their regional markets. The

strength of the board comes from being locally- and demand-driven; a high level of involvement



from those who know the community best and can direct resources in a way that is most

responsive to the needs of local employers and jobseekers.

Under WIOA, the local boards must also develop a strategy for continuous improvement and

strengthening of the workforce system through innovation in, and alignment and improvement

of, employment, training and education programs to promote economic growth. Leadership

must develop a platform in which all members actively participate and collaborate closely with

the required and other partners of the workforce development system, including public and

private organizations.

A good source of background information can be found at the Minnesota

Association of Workforce Boards website, ^•.//mwca-mn-wa/ of which the Winona

WDB is a member.

They represent the cooperative efforts of 16 area workforce development boards across the

state.

Each area WDB provides leadership and direction for local workforce development programs,

which are tailored to meet the specific needs of their communities.

It is the mission of the Minnesota Workforce Council Association to provide Minnesota with a

skilled and competitive workforce through engaged and proactive local elected officials,

workforce boards, and One-Stop partners.

It is highly recommended that you read the Orientation Guide for Minnesota's Local Workforce

Development Boards. It can be found electronically at:

http://mwca-mn.orfl/Orientation%20Guide.pdf

This document will provide you with history and an outline of the WDB system within Minnesota.



r-T-rii$l8I|al""r"lin

ST. CHARLES I
City Administrator's Report—July 2019tCi<Mj81»BWa

July 3—Helped with WOW event Wednesday evening through the St. Charles Area Community

Foundation.

July 8—Met with Daren Sikkink of WHKS and Public Works Director Kyle Karger to review Golf Course

plat in order to provide comments to the owner's engineering company for P&Z review.

July 10—Held a phone conference with UMMEG group to review energy forecasting/pricing and solar

projects.

July 11—Met with Mike Flaherty of Flaherty & Hood in Winona to review multiple ordinance updates

and nuisance questions.

July 12—Met with camera surveillance company to continue exploring community options.

July 18—Held police department interviews for part-time officer applicants.

July 19—Met with solar petitioners following July 18th P&Z meeting.

July 22-26—Gone

July 31—Held SCACF meeting to discuss various community projects and Project Fine Welcoming Week

event for September 18, 2019.



Public Works Report - July 2019

• Utility locates, water meter replacements, electric meter disconnects and reconnects/

total patching parking lots and streets, vehicle maintenance, finished secondary

hookups on Dodge dealership three phase/ two guys to Rural water school, terminating

primary wire at solar farm and spraying weeds.

• Dels/State farm new municipal lot Jet Black oil sealed and painted after total patch -

this lot done/ Mowing City property/ repairs on electrical trench in South Fork rock wall

and ditch cleaned at 1-90 Industrial park and vines planted along walls, replaced three

phase cabinet and basement for new three phase risers pole on west 1st & Hwy 74 for

second feed to Cities future whitewater line and hung gladiolus banner on main street.

• Flood control and barricades for closed roads/ new service 806 St. Charles Ave. Well

four communication failure and replaced fuses/ Solar farm phasing primary wires,

washed skid leader, skidder to get line back on ballfield after river crested, wooded bike

and walking trail b ridge back in place, Jessen pond bridge moved back in place dug and

straightened pole on west 1st and checked valve on East 12th street.

• Checked wells/ lift stations and booster stations, MMUA safety meeting, weed sprayed

storage area behind shop/ power disconnect Xcel manufacturing. Cleaned dirt out of

three phase junction cabinet by booster station, repaired street lights, got final reads

from fair grounds, located boring projects for Push Inc. and ordered material needed for

electrical department.

• Meeting with sales reps, got metering info for City Hall, located property pins, installed

street banners, MMUA grounds testing, temp power to pleasant view drive/ jet vac

cleaning sewer lines. Push Incorporated installing underground conduits/ pushed up

compost and brush pile, substation report/ power plant reports/ exercise city power

plant, and checked wells.

• Pour catch basins and concrete curbs/ manhole rings for Wabasha Ave/ add sign on

Whispering hills for Police speed board/ cleaned up fallen tree on Richland Ave, City Hall



finals, water samples/ degreased lift stations/ water samples/ calibrated water tower,

repaired water main break in Oak view subdivision/ meter reading, checked water leak

at 17 Richland Ave, repaired chlorine leak at pool, checked on sewer back up complaint,

watered trees and disconnected power and water at Xcel manufacturing.

Sincerely/

Kyle Karger

Public Works Director



City of St. Charles Police Department

Chief-Ken Frank #601

830 Whitewater Avenue

St. Charles, MN 55972

(507) 932-3020 • (507) 932-8701 FAX

August 9, 2019

On July 18 five candidates were interviewed for the part-time police officer

position approved by the council at the May 21st meeting. I will give a verbal

update on the process which will include that we are backgrounding one

candidate and request that we begin backgrounding a second candidate.

On July 22 & 23rd Office Hewitt attended a 2-day Introduction to the Forensic

Experimental Trauma Interview training hosted by Rochester PD. This is a new

and intense approach to interviewing that utilizes the same methodology for

victims, witnesses and suspects.

In June Officer Floerke attended a 5-day ERT related use-of-force training

involving less lethal impact munitions, mace, stun guns, chemical munitions and

distraction devices.

Sgt Pelaez began his leave for active military duty effective June 26 with a slated

return date of March 10, 2020.

I've been light duty restricted to office duty only since July 4 because of a broken

wrist. I expect to resume regular duty August 23rd.

We are finalizing forfeiture process on a 2008 Chevy Silverado pickup. Subject

was arrested driving the wrong way on 1-90 and charged with that and several

other DUI/traffic related crimes. This vehicle will be offer for sale in September or

October and will be posted on an on-line auction site minnbid.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Chief Ken Frank

"Proud to Serve"



Planning and Zoning Commission

Thursday, August 8, 2019

7:00 P.M.

City Council Chambers

Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:

David Kramer Freddy Perez

J.D. Puri

Wayne Getz

Terry Jones

Tim Jones

Jerel Mockenhaupt

STAFF PRESENT:
City Administrator Nick Koverman.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Andy Masterpole (SEH Engineers), Tim Johnston, Hunter Johnston,

Jeanette Kieffer, Paul Kieffer, David Braun, Paula Braun, Marion Evenson, and Andrew Buck (G-Cubed).

ESTABLISH QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER

Quorum was established with Tim Jones calling the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

APPROVAL of AGENDA:

Motion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: Jerel Mockenhaupt

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried

APPROVAL of MINUTES-July 18, 2019

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz

Seconded by: Terry Jones

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried

BUSINESS ITEMS:

Prior to starting discussion on the business items, Chairperson Tim Jones thanked everyone for coming and

remmded the audience members that it was not a public hearing, but rather time for discussion by the

Planning and Zoning. If any Planning & Zoning member has a question or would like clarification, he

relayed that the question should be relayed to him and that he would direct the person to the podium. Jones

stated he would ask for name and address.

4a. Resolution #26-2019 Johnston CUP for 37.5 kw ground mount solar array. Jones opened the

discussion for the Planning and Zoning Commission relaying that there was a presentation provided by the

Johnstons. Koverman offered to answer questions posed by the Commission from the last meeting. The

first question was relative to ownership of the Outlot A which was in question. He stated that Mr. Johnston

had brought his abstract and visited with the County Assessor's Office to make sure it was registered under

his name and that he had been paying taxes. John Conway from the County Assessor's Office relayed to

Koverman that Johnston did own the propeily and had been paying taxes. The Winona County CIS

mapping application showed that the change had been made to the site and showed the ownership. The

second question was related to the possibility of property values due to a ground mount solar unit.

Koverman stated that Conway relayed that they have not lowered any properties in the county due to a

neighbor having backyard solar panels, but that most that he knew of were all rooftop, but that those values

have not dropped either. He added that Stephen Hacken, the County Assessor, offered that for a

devaluation to occur it would have to a huge eye sore and a very unique situation.



He added that it was reviewed with Johnston that as part of the Code, a screening provision was included

and he reviewed that with the P&Z and audience. (7) Screening. Solar energy systems shall be screened

from view to the extent possible without reducing their efficiency. Screening may include walls, fences or

landscaping.

In discussion with the Johnstons, they had sought out professional advice for screening from both Whitings

Nursey and Winona Nursery. In working with the arborist at Winona Nursery, Johnston provided a plan

that was shown on the poweipoint that would incorporate 20 Black Hills Spruce trees that will be 6-feet tall

will comprise two staggered rows on the north of the facility along with 6 trees that will be strategically

placed to fill in the view from the property to the east. He provided pictures that were reviewed by the

Commission of the potential views from the proposed facility. He noted that it was approximately 260 feet

from what might be the nearest vantage point of the eastern property's windows.

Board member Terry Jones directed a question for Mr. Johnston to the Chairman Jones. He inquired about

trimming the trees right away and what he would do if the trees planted did not make it through to spring.

Mr. Johnston stated his name (Tim Johnston) and address at 2045 Wabasha Avenue and relayed that he

would not trim the new 6 foot trees, but would follow the arborist's recommendation of possibly 1-foot

increments to avoid tree wilt. It was his intention to maintain the barrier. If he lost trees he would replace

them in the fall.

Koverman also addressed the Commission's request to review language for a condition of the permit for

screening. However, Koverman relayed that because it was part of the Code that he and Andy Masterpole,

the City's Planning & Zoning advisor, did not see the need, although they did agree to draft a condition that

would make his plan part of the record. He read it as follows, "WHEREAS, Tim and Lanri Johnston agree

to implement the screening plan submitted and reviewed at the August 8, 2019 Planning & Zoning meeting

as reviewed by the Commission within a reasonable time frame; "

Terry Jones stated that he had never looked so much at the neighbor's backyard over the last several weeks.

He stated that after having his questions answered on the trimming and replacing of trees and how the

Johnstons had met the requirements, he felt they were up to and exceeded the bar with their plan. He

motioned to approve the resolution with the findings of fact and conditions as presented in the resolution. A

second was made from Jerel Mockenhaupt. Kramer called for additional discussion prior to the vote. He

asked Masterpole and Koverman what would need to be done if a motion against was to be made.

Masterpole relayed that the findings would be stated in the negative and any additional reasonings could be

added. He then added that from his perspective the petitioner had met all of the requirements. Kramer

thanked him. No additional comments were made. Jones called for a vote and it was relayed a unamimous

vote in favor of the recommendation to City Council to approve Resolution #26-2019 as presented.

Motion to approve: Terry Jones

Seconded by: Jerel Mockenhaupt

Discussion was held as written.

Motion carried.

4b. Resolution #28-2019 Approving Preliminary and Final Plat for Golf Course Estates Third. Koverman

relayed that Daren Sikkink of WHKS reviewed the plans that had been resubmitted by Andrew Buck of G-

Cubed. He relayed that all of the comments from the Planning and Zoning Commission and his office had

been accepted and Koverman outlined a few of those items such as the 20-foot roadway width, the location

of the water/sewer, and the alignment of the proposed private roadway. He did relay that the proposed

utility easements needed to be recorded prior to signmg of the plat and that Mr. Buck was going to provide

construction plans and other minor details. Buck addressed the P&Z Commission and helped to answer the

alignment question of the road from Kramer and highlighted the landscape information in relation to the

road. It was brought up again if the owners of the properties knew it would not be a city street and a brief

discussion was held that it would be owner's responsibility to share that information. Kramer added that he

thought it was nice to add the additional lots. A motion was made to approve the resolution as presented.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: Jerel Mockenhaupt

No further discussion.



Motion carried.

Tim Jones asked the question regarding the expertise of an engineer and the need to have one of the

Commission. Kramer relayed that is the function ofDaren Sikkink to represent the City's interests.

Koverman added that when there are openings if someone has that specific skillset that it is always

advantageous to the group, but that as we review more subdivisions that through the discussion that is how

the Commission members learn as well.

Motion to adjourn at 7:32 p.m.: J.D. Purl

Seconded by: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion carried.



Planning and Zoning Commission

Thursday, July 18, 2019

7:00 P.M.

City Council Chambers

Minutes

MEMBERS PRESENT: MEMBERS ABSENT:

David Kramer Freddy Perez

J.D.Purl

Wayne Getz

Terry Jones

Tim Jones

Jerel Mockenhaupt

STAFF PRESENT:
City Administrator Nick Koverman.

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE: Andy Masterpole (SEH Engineers) and Daren Sikkink (WHKS
Engineers) Tim Johnston, Hunter Johnston, Jeanette Kieffer, Paul Kieffer, Jenna Nienow, Brian Nienow,

Travis Gransee, Andrew Buck (G-Cubed), Lani Leistikow, and Eric Ihrke.

ESTABLISH QUORUM/CALL TO ORDER

Quorum was established with Tim Jones calling the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

APPROVAL of AGENDA:
Motion to approve: Jerel Mockenhaupt

Seconded by: J.D. Purl

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried

APPROVAL ofMINUTES-June 6,2019
Motion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: Terry Jones

No further discussion.

Motion declared carried

BUSINESS ITEMS:

4a. Public Hearing-Johnston CUP for 37.5 kw ground mount solar array. A motion was made to open

the public hearing at 7:03 p.m.

Motion to approve: Wayne Getz

Seconded by: Jerel Mockenhaupt

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Chairperson Tim Jones called for comment and asked anyone wishing to speak to state their name, address

and that they could keep to 5 minutes.

Paul Kieffer at 160 Kieffer Hills Drive expressed that he was all for solar but did not believe they should be

in a residential district as he did not want to look at it. He also questioned how it might impact the property

values. He also shared a letter from Marion Evenson with the Commission that he stated relayed their

objection, which was not read aloud.

Travis Gransee at 206 Kieffer Hills Drive expressed his concern for a ground mounted solar unit and how

that also might impact the community if more units were constructed throughout the city.

Lani Leistikow at 219 Kieffer Hills Drive questioned the property value impact and expressed that she did

not feel she had to look at that all the time.

Jeanette Kieffer at 167 Kieffer Hills Drive expressed that she felt they needed to be in commercially zoned

areas and that she was concerned about the visual impact it would have in her back yard.



Erik Ihrke at 172 Kieffer Hills Drive expressed that he does not find them attractive and didn't think it was

right that they should turn a profit and questioned the impact to property values.

Brian Nienow at 225 Kieffer Hills Drive relayed his concern of allowing these anywhere in town.

Chairperson Jones called for additional comment once, twice, three times. Hearing no more comment a

motion was made to close the public hearing at 7: 14 p.m.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: J.D. Purl

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Koverman relayed for the Commission and audience that the alternative energy ordinance had been

developed in 2011. The Planning Commission developed language to preserve the general characteristics

of neighborhoods while balancing the public interest of alternative energy systems. Since 2011, this would

only be the second ground mounted unit as most units installed have been roof-top. He relayed that in order

to limit the size and scope of the units that the setbacks fi'om property lines and structures were

implemented as well as the height of the unit. In addition, the size of a unit is also limited by the financial

piece as any unit over 39.9 kw does not qualify for net-metering which provides the owner to receive the

retail rate for unused kilowatt hours.

It was asked of Tim Johnston, the petitioner, who owned the east side next to the two rows as it appeared to

be an outlet and was unidentified according to the Winona County parcel viewer. Kramer expressed that he

would like to know who in fact owned the property.

Jeanette Kieffer addressed the Commission and stated that the row of pine trees on the east side of her

property abutting Mr. Johnston's propeily line did not provide coverage from about 6 feet and lower as the

branches had been cut. This fact then allows her to view the pines from her perspective. It was questioned

whether or not screening could be a condition of the permit and it was relayed that it could be, according to

Andy Masterpole of SEH Engineering who serves as a planning advisor for the City. He also outlined

options of approval, denial, tabling and conditions to the request for the Commission. The question of the

60-day provision was discussed and Koverman would look at the receipt date of the application but

believed the Commission were well within that timeframe for the next regular August 9th meeting.

Tim Jones relayed that he recalled that there was a Spruce disease in Minnesota and that he too sprayed his

trees and had to cut the limbs lowest to the ground.

Kramer stated that his questions at that point were the ownership of the land to create the necessary setback

of 15 feet from the property line as well as information or a discussion about buffering or screening with

the petitioner and he commented that he wanted to provide the petitioner time to think about what his

options may be.

Tim Johnston relayed that he had planned on putting a row of8-foot arborvitae on the north side to shield

the view of the facility from those neighbors and that he had discussion with his neighbor to the south,

which the unit sits closer to and that he was fine with the project.

J.D. Purl asked if the unit could be reduced. Hunter Johnston relayed that it was the least number of panels

for that type of unit in order to meet the 37.5 kw. He relayed that they would consume most if not all that

the unit would produce.

Hunter Johnston talked about the type of system and how they felt it was least impactful product for

residential properties and didn't require the construction equipment that other systems do in comparison.

Chairperson Jones asked the Commission what their decision was at this time with the options presented.

Terry Jones motioned to table the item until the August 8th meeting.

Motion to table: Terry Jones

Seconded by: Wayne Getz



No further discussion.

Motion carried.

It was discussed that ownership information along with possible vegetation screening language. Koverman

said he would also reach out to the Winona County Assessors Office regarding the question of any known

impacts on property values with ground mount solar.

4c. Public Hearing-Preliminary and Final Plat-Golf Course Ent. Inc. A motion was made to open the public

hearing at 7:55 p.m.

Motion to approve: David Kramer

Seconded by: Jerel Mockenhaupt

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Chau'person Tim Jones called for comment and asked folks to please state their name, address and keep

their comments to 5 minutes.

Daren Sikkink ofWHKS Engineering, the City's Engineer, relayed that he had met with staff and reviewed

the proposed preliminary and final subdivision plan. He provided a memo to G-Cubed with comments

back. Sikkink reviewed the comments as outlined in the memo.

Wendy Miller at 997 East 15th Street asked where the proposed plat was going in relation to her property

and if would impact the trees behind her property.

Andrew Buck ofG-Cubed addressed the Commission and answered Miller's question that it is the goal of

the owner to maintain the tree line but that they may see one of the homes as he pointed the map. Mr. Buck

addressed the comments provided by Mr. Sikkink with a memo dated July 18, 2019. The main concerns

between the reviews were the location of the water and sewer lines of whether it would be located in the

front or the rear of the property. Mr. Buck believed they would be able to locate the sewer in the rear as

suggested by WHKS. Location of a driveway connecting to Gladiola Drive was also going to be reviewed.

It was agreed that a formal plan for Mr. Sikkink to review would be best. The width of the driveway was

proposed to be at 14-feet and it was requested to be 20-feet. Mr. Buck noted another section of town that

used the 14-foot width, but it was relayed to Mr. Buck that it would be treated as a rural fire as their were

no fire hydrants located in that area. It was also discussed that state or federal regulation required the width

for emergency vehicles. More information would be sought to clarify this discussion. A discussion was

held as to the private drive and the impact of parking on the facility. Buck relayed that a new parking lot

was being expanded that would accommodate over 100 spots and that the existing parking in to the west of

the clubhouse would only be for golf carts.

Chairperson Jones called comment three times. Hearing none, he called for a motion to close the public

hearing at 8:11 p.m.

Motion to close: Wayne Getz

Seconded by: Terry Jones

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Kramer stated that he believed there was a 20-foot requirement for fire apparatus for widths. Sikkink stated

that he felt the regulation would apply even with a private drive. Kramer stated that it was nice to see more

residential lots as it is good for the city.

A brief discussion was held as to the timing of being able to provide the necessary plan for review by the

City's engineer. Timelines were discussed and Buck relayed that it could wait until the next regular

meeting of August 8th. A motion was made to table the preliminary and final plat approval until the next

regular meeting of August 8th.

Motion to table: Terry Jones



Seconded by: J.D. Purl

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

4e. Amish Ovens-Mixed Nonconformity (Sta-ucture). Admin. Koverman reviewed the request from Jason

Elsing, owner ofAmish Ovens (Whitewater Travel Plaza). He relayed the information of the desire to

relocate an existing structure and reduce the size from a 60-foot piece to a 55-foot piece and remove one of

the existing 40-foot structures in order to compete with any additional competition. Koverman addressed

the initial thought ofrezoning to a C-3, which is an adjacent district. However, after further discussion, it

was relayed that Mr. Elsing would like to offer overnight camping parking, which is allowed in the C-2

Service Commercial District where he is currently zoned. With the help of Andy Masterpole ofSEH

Engineers, they reviewed the Mixed Nonconformity guidelines and determined that with the new

information it would be reasonable and would pass all of the tests associated with an approval for a

relocation of an existing legal nonconforming structure. The six part test was read aloud as follows:

1. A rezoning of the property would be inappropriate.

2. The relocation will be compatible with adjacent property and the neighborhood.

3. The relocation will not result in significant increases of adverse off-site impacts such as traffic,

noise, dust, odors, and parking congestion.

4. The relocation will improve the appearance of the neighborhood because one sign will be

eliminated.

5. The relocation will not result in the creation or presence of more dwelling units or rooming units

on the subject property than is allowed by the regulations of the district in which the property is

located.

6. The relocation will not be located in the floodway district.

Koverman also relayed that depending on his location of the new sign, it would either be located on the

existing parcel or if he moved it to his adjacent parcel that the properties would need to be combine. In

speaking with the County Auditor Treasurer's Office, if the properties were combined, taxes would need to

be paid in full. This information was also relayed to Mr. Rising but added it would be a condition of the

approval.

Hearing no further questions, a motion to recommend approval of Resolution #27-2019 approve the mixed

nonconformity was motioned.

Motion to approve: Jerel Mockenhaupt

Seconded by: J.D. Purl

No further discussion.

Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn at 8:50 p.m.: Wayne Getz

Seconded by: David Kramer

No further discussion.

Motion carried.



CITY OF ST. CHARLES
RESOLUTION #26-2019

A Resolution Providing for a Conditional Use Permit for a 37.5kw ground-mounted solar

array within an R-l Single Family Residential District as Described in the

St. Charles Zoning Ordinance of the City of St. Charles

WHEREAS, an application for a Conditional Use Permit has been duly filed; and

WHEREAS, Tim and Lauri Johnston agree to implement the screening plan submitted and

reviewed at the August 8, 2019 Planning & Zoning meeting as reviewed by the Commission

within a reasonable time frame; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, after public hearing, duly noticed, recommends granting

the conditional use to Tim and Lauri Johnston (2045 Wabasha Avenue), from the provisions of

Section 152.81 and 152.43 of the St. Charles Zoning Ordinance; and

FINDINGS OF FACT:

1. The deviation is required to allow for the improved operation of the alternative energy system.

2. The conditional use will produce a net energy gain and will be sold to the St. Charles Electric

Utility.

3. The proposed project will not affect solar access on adjacent properties.

4. The project will be constructed in conformance with all relevant building, safety, fire, and

electrical regulations. A building permit has been applied for and approved.

5. The proposed use of the project will not impose adverse effects on public health, safety or general

welfare of occupants of neighboring properties or users of public right of way.

NOW THEREFORE, BASED ON THE FINDINGS OF FACT ABOVE, IT IS
RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA:

A Conditional Use Permit is hereby granted to Tim and Lauri Johnston, owner of Parcel

29.047.0140, to construct and maintain a 37.5 kw ground-mounted solar array within an

R-l District to be located at 2045 Wabasha Avenue, St. Charles, MN 55972.

Adopted this 13th day of August, 2019 by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator



^a-.xs^i"
fEtS%ME^|

ST. CHARLES
I ENEwgtefeftlstEwffa 8

-r—r—r—,r-"ii—<-^r^T^;r^r-r~|

JVIemorandum

To: St. Charles Planning and Zoning Commission

From: Nick Koverman, City Administrator

Date: July 5, 2019

Subject: Tim and Lauri Johnston, 37.5kw solar CUP at 2045 Wabasha Avenue

REQUEST SUMMARY
Tim and Lauri Johnston have requested a Conditional Use Permit to install a 37.5 kw

ground mounted solar array at 2045 Wabasha Avenue. The proposed location is

approximately 3.16 acres (Parcel ID#29.047.0140). A memo and map outlining the

potential project was included as part of the application.

As part of the staff review, the applicant has met all requirements of setbacks related to a

ground-mouated solar installation as outlined in Ordinance #547. As shown in the site

plan provided, setbacks from property lines are greater than the minimum required 15

feet and the height of the proposed unit is no greater than 15 feet (13 feet proposed) as

allowed under the ordinance.

The applicant has filed for a building permit and electrical interconnection application

has been tentatively approved and a favorable recommendation for the Conditional Use

Permit is requested.

As outlined in Section 152.81 Conditional Use Permit, the applicant must demonstrate

the following:

(A) That the deviation is required to allo^vfor the improved operation of the

alternative energy system;

Following staff review, the deviation is required for the improved operation of the

alternative energy system.

(B) That the alternative energy system has a net energy gain;

The proposed facility would provide a net energy gain.

(C) That the alternative energy system does not adversely affect solar access to

adjacent properties;



In reviewing the proposed site location, the alternative energy system would not

adversely affect solar access to adjacent properties.

(D) That the alternative energy system complies with all other engineering, building,

safety and fire regulations; and

The proposed facility complies with all engineering, building, safety and fire

regulations.

(E) That the alternative energy system is found to not have any adverse impacts on

the area, including the health, safety and general welfare of occupants of

neighboring properties and users of public right-of-ways.

The alternative energy system is found not to have any adverse impacts on the

area, including the health, safety, and general welfare of occupants of neighboring

properties and users of the public right-of-ways.

RECOMMENDATION

In conclusion, it is the recommendation of staff to forward a favorable recommendation

to allow for the Conditional Use permit of a 37.5kw ground-mounted solar unit.

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission after review, made a favorable recommendation

to the St. Charles City Council for a favorable recommendation based on the testimony

and information submitted; and

WHEREAS, notice of this public hearing before the St. Charles Planning Commission of

the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, was duly noticed pursuant to City Code §152.47; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the St. Charles Planning and Zoning Commission, based upon the

evidence presented at said hearing, make the following:

FINDINGS

1. The deviation is required to allow for the improved operation of the alternative energy

system.

2. The conditional use will produce a net energy gain and will be sold to the St. Charles

Electric Utility.

3. The proposed project will not affect solar access on adjacent properties.

4. The project will be constructed in conformance with all relevant building, safety, fire, and

electrical regulations. A building permit and interconnection agreement has been applied

for and tentatively approved.

5. The proposed use of the project will not impose adverse effects on public health, safety or

general welfare of occupants of neighboring properties or users of public right of way.



37.5kW Solar Ground Mount
Johnston



Site Plan
Row Dimensions

Row #1- 120ft length, 15ft width, 13ft height

Row #2- 120ft length, 15ft width, 13ft height

Site Plan



Landscape Barrier
Row Dimensions

Row #1- 120ft length, 15ft width, 13ft height

Row #2- 120ft length, 15fi width, 13ft height



Black Hills Spruce



Black Hills Spruce Cont.

The trees purchased will be approx. 6ft tall

• According to Winona Nursery, bigger trees can be bought but larger the tree

will invoke more transplant shock, and ultimately the 6ft size will out grow a

bigger tree

Spacing will be approx. 12ft; 10 trees in the first row behind the array

and 9 more trees between the gaps. A total of 20 trees will be bought

• These tree are identical to what the city is buying and planting at their solar

farm

Max height is 30-50ft tail, with width of 10-20ft



Ground Mount



Property Photo- West end of array; View to

the northeast
y.^ '

•,r



Property Photo- West end of array; View to

the north



City of St. Charles

Resolution #28-2019

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY AND FINAL PLAT
OF GOLF COURSE ESTATES THIRD

TO THE CITY OF ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA

WHEREAS, the Preliminary and Final Plat of the Golf Course Estates Third Subdivision

(owner Matt McMahon of St. Charles Golf Course Ent. Inc.) to the City of St. Charles,

Minnesota has been duly reviewed by the Planning Commission on July 18, 2019 and

August 8;and,

WHEREAS, the Preliminary and Final Plat of the Golf Course Estates Third (owner

Matt McMahon) to the City of St. Charles, Minnesota has been duly reviewed by the City

Council on August 13, 2019.

WHEREAS, the construction of a private roadway and extension of water and sewer will

be performed upon the platting of four lots on parcel 29.046.0250 in an R-l Single

Family Residence District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

ST. CHARLES, MINNESOTA THAT:

1. Upon the recommendation of the Planning Commission and in consideration

of the lack of reasonable objection to the preliminary or final plat, the final

plat of Golf Course Estates Third (owner Matt McMahon) is hereby approved.

Adopted by the Council of the City of St. Charles, Minnesota this 13th day of August,

2019.

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY of Winona

I, Nick Koverman, City Administrator of the City of St. Charles, do hereby certify that this is a

true and correct transcript of the resolution that was adopted at a meeting held on the 13th day of

August, 2019; the original of which is on file in this office. I further certify that _ members

voted in favor of this resolution and that _ members were present and voting.

John Schaber, Mayor

Attest:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator

SEAL



ENGINEERING
SURVEYING

PLANNING

August 7, 2019

Daren Sikkink

WHKS
2905 South Broadway

Rochester, MN 55904

RE: Plans & Plat review for Golf Course Estates Third

Dear Daren,

Below is a summary of our responses to the August 1st, 2019 plan review for Golf Course

Estates Third Plans and Plat in the format you provided:

Fee Related Items

1 thru 5 - Comments are noted and will be addressed.

General Comments:

1. A construction schedule will be provided.

2. Project specifications will be provided.

4. The location of the sanitary and watermain have been updated to provide 10 feet of

separation and the 25 foot utility easement has been increased to 30 feet wide to

accommodate the requested separation.

5. A note has been added to install adjusting rings to an elevation Vz" below finished

surface.

6. The proposed radii have been labeled. I have attached the proposed plans for the golf

course improvements. This includes the removal of a portion of the existing bituminous at

the entrance of the proposed private road for landscaping and the expansion of the parking to

the west of the clubhouse.

9. The private road typical has been updated to show 22' wide aggregate base.

12. Services for Lot 1 Block 1 have been included in the utility easement.

13. Comment has been noted.

14. Lots 2 and 4 houses have been relocated to meet the setback requirements.

16. Comment has been noted.

18. Comments are noted.

19. Construction plans have been updated.

Feel free to contact with any questions.

507-867-1666 ext. 101

andrewb@ggg.to

Thank you,

Andrew Buck

14070 Highway 52 Southeast, Chatfield, Minnesota 55923

Phone 507-867-1666 • Fax 507-867-1665 • www.ggg.to



"COPY"

GOLF COURSE ESTATES THIRD KNOW AU. MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That St. Charioa Golf Course EnttTpriMS Inc.. a yintwaota CTrporotmn. oiincra and
proprietors of tha foilawlng dBacribnd propsrty !n Lhc County of Wtnona. State of Mtnncaolo. to wik

DRAINAGE AND UTIUTT
EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN THUS:T. 106 N., R. 10 W., SEC. 29

"NOT TO SCALE"
That port of tho Northwest Quarter of the Northaart OuartcT ond thot port of tho Simthwest Quarter of Ihe
Quartw all In Saetlon 23, Townahlp 105 torth. Range 10 Wn»t. Wlnonc County. Uinnnaoto. stso boing s port of lot 5.

flln and ofBlock Z ond Outlot B, oli In COLT COysSE ESTATES SECOMQ. DGcorilnB to thn naconSsd p!at thBTBof
record at tha offlco of tha Vflnofin County Racorder. dascribad 03 follows;

Commnndng at thn northwost comor oF said Nsrthnast Ouortnr: thencn on en oatumed bosrtng of South 01'27'1S-Eo3t
along tha wast 11n« of sold Northsort Ounrter, 13B3.2+ feBt to tho aouth ilna of Pork Road. par thn pint of add COLF

COURSE ESTATES SECOND; IhcnM South a3'4r05-Eo»t. oiong sold aoulh HnB, 28G.53 fmt to Ib tntBf3«etion «ith tha
«ra»tBriy line ot Cladiola Orivc par tha plat of Bold COLT COURSE ESTATES SffiOND: thvw Marth OSIS'55-Ecrat. along
gold owtvrty !!M. ZS.BO f»at to th« point of bsginnlog; thanca contmylng North 061B*33~EoBt. dong astd Bantnriy ];rr
+.10 Feat: Uimce northBaatcrty 10.BB feet along acid aa3tcriy l!nc and o!ong a tongenttol

aouUwwt. aaid wm has a radius sf 226.15 fcnt. o CBntrot cngta of 05-OG'IT. onrf the (diord st aotil aim! beans

North 03-43'49'Eoat 20.14 feet: thenca northnsatBdy 21^3 feet. otang c non-tangcntiol cum. concam to the

northwuL said curvn hca a rodlua of 38.00 (ant. a cantrof onglc of ^21)5'43-. ond the chord

67-S9'aO-&l»t 21.01 fnct: thBtice Korth 5T5G'09-East 306.00 faot; thencn ttorth SST):

North 1518*-(5-Eaat 75.25 f»»t: thnncn North OnO'51'Enat B1.77 reot: thancn North 8014'20-Eari 23a,S4 fcBt: thi

North OS-SQ'+Z'East 73.02 ftnt; thanca North amO'01-Eoat 41.77 fest; IhimcB South S7T19*36-£c»t 143.2S fcBt;

th»nc» NorUi GO'34'35-Eont 5Z.BG hnt; thone* Sauth 5S-33'+7'EaBt 121.44 fBal: th«ne» South STOZ'ZZ'WBBI 289.01

faab thcneo aouthwwtwly 15^.3 feet. oiong a tongsntiai curve. cDncavn to ttis northwest, acid curw has o rsdlua of

ns.OO fnnt end a cBntra! cingln nF orzo'ai-: t}inneB Sauth 5a-22'Z3'Waiit. tongant to said eurvn. TiD.BZ faiifa thnncB
aouthwnetofty S4.83 {sat, along a tsnganUol wrvv, concovn to the nouthocst, Botd curw haa o rsdlua of 4SS.OO fnat

and a cnntra! ongla of 08'2B'14-; thsnea South 51'55'09-WMt. tangnnt to »a)d cuno. 413.53^fsot yioncB SDUthwsstBriy
39.01 faat. along'a tongantioi cyrvn, concan to tha northwest, said cum hon a radius of 62.00 fent end a eantrsl

angle of ^SWOI-to th? point of bcghnino.

BQKC 1S.OO FEET W WDTH AND
AOJOiMINS ALL STREET LINES, REAR

LOT UtiES. AND END SIBE LOT UNES
AHO 3.00 FEET IN WIDTH AM&

ADJOiKINC ALL tNTCRIOR S!DE LOT
UNES. UNLESS OTHERWISE IXtOiCATES

ON THE PLAT

LmUTf,EASEh!im-J;SE?!y-
RoSSTRUCTED'EASEMbjT FOR

THE COSSTRUCWN ANC MAINTENANCE
OF ALL NECESSARy UNDERCROUNO OR
SURFACE PU3UC UTILHIES IHCU!D1MS
THE SiCKT TO COMDUCT SRAiNACE
AND TRMUINC ON SAID EASEMENT. cd the samn to be surwycd ond pfottad oa COtF COURSE ESTATES THIRD and does hereby dB<ttcatB to th

in the public ways and tho drolnagn and utBtty sSBamsnta oa cntatnd by this plst

IBB whuroof said 5L Charl
nd by ita proper affic

Mlnneaota corporaUDn, ho

20_
UNOBSTOUCTSI EASEMENT R3R

WE OPERATiON ANO MAINTEKANCE OF
ALL WATERWAYS. BOW SURFACE AND
UKDERCRQUND SUNNtNC OVER. UNDER
AMD ACROSS SAID DUEMENT.

STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OFBEARtHGS

ALL BEARINGS SHCWH HERBN ARE
ORIENTS) WTH •WE WEST UNE NE
-1/4 SB: 29. WHICH IS ASSUMED TO
BE S01'27'1B"E.

Tha fongotng tnatrumcnt wa» od«nowt«dged bcfa
St. Choilaa Coif Courae EntBrpriana Inc..

In witnwa whereof Mid Mstihow McUahon and Sarah McUahon, husband end «\ta. hove hcreunto aat their hands Ul

day of _______ _.. > 2D_,

STATE OF MINNESOT
COUHTY OF

^'i I ^
^" -,',, / /^}

~Y^' i "•E f^'s'»
~< ^ /' f^'-^

The forngolng InatrumBfl
Soroh McUahon. huabon

LF CSURSE Eg'-ATES SECGf;3

! CnoffrBy C CriffSn do harvby csrtlfy that this plat waa prnpand by mn or undar my dlruet supsnlslcn; thot t am a
duiy Ucanaod Lend Sumyar In tho Stata of Mlnnenota; Ihat th!n plot la a eomct raprnaontation of tho bDuodi

ly that ill! mathematicoi data and labeb ore con-ccUy dnisnolBd on tii'ia plot: that otl monuments depleted on
this plat hsw bssn. w wlit be somctly sot within on-) yBon that a!) wotnr boundarioa end wt tonda. sa dsfinud In
Ulnnasota Stahjtss, Soctlon S03.01. Subd. 3. as of the dotn of thb cttrtificata on shown end iabcled on thb piat: ond
all public i*oy» on) shown and labeled on this pint

Geoffrey S Griffin. Lend

RogtotcaUon No. 21!
EX 3D D.&

ail.E/
^.__'~K^ /
5/8" IRON PIPE ~ ~^ /

MONUMENT ' .~ \

./ i^~-./
7-'- X

STATE OF MSMNE50TA
COUNTY OF1ROM PIPE VKW PLASTIC CAP

STAMPED LS 21940 SCT Th» fwgolng Survayar'a Cnrtlflsata was ackotti»lBitgad bnfon

20_. by Ceoffruy C Griffin. Minnesota fteglatraUan No. 21940
L=21.29

R-38.00
&-32-05'4P"

CB-N67-56'0(1"E
C-21.01

"/

/
/

FDIW MONUiilENT

A COMPUTED POiNT

\ ^ '
L-20.14\ 0-'

Fi-226.16
A-5'06'11"-

CB-N03-45'49-E
c-zo.u

ponying p!at woa du!y
ito atgnad

St. ChorittB. do hanby CTUFy yiat on th« -- day of
proved by the City Co'uneit of the City of St Choriea, - [n teaUmony IhsrBof.

day of - :^-- . Z0_,

ut»». Snctlon SD5.SZ1. Sub± -n. this p!ot hos l>u«n nvlfwed and

TAX STATEMENT
Thoro am no dallnitUBnt toxaa dug and trcnafsr has barn mtwad thin

—„.-„ day of „- 20_

County
Winona County. Minnesotas~w^.s N06i8i3-i^ te, ^

56'Oi'OI"
CB-N69-57'3S"E

C-38.37

! hereby certify that this iftBtrumant
RtCofriBr for mcord on thfa - ^

o'clock - ^ M.. and wa» duly ncordnd •m tha Winonu County ncorda.

filed in thg Offlco of Cotinty
Z0_ nt

thn yoar 20_ an tho land hnraln dBucrfi>nd

County Tnmaurar
Wlnona County. Minnaoota

SHCTT 1 OF 1



i^;^
^.^'f

OWNER
MATT MCMAHON
1155 JOHN & MARY DR
CHATFIEU), MM 55923
stcotonnattBSCyohoo.co

T. 106 N., R. 10 W.. SEC. 29
"NOT TO SCALE"

LANDDKSCRIpnON;

Th^t ?ut of the Northwat Qiurtcr oflhc Northcnst Quarter and thnt p.irt of the SDuihwut Qiurift- oftliB NorthCTtt Qunrte ait iu Secti»n 29, Townahip 106

Nortii. Rwsc 1C Wat. Wunma County. MiimaoH, *i>a bcine • P»rt ofUt 5. BSod: 2 Mid Onllot B. *U in GOLF COURSE ESTATES SECGND. iiwonfmg
to the recorded pht ihcreofwt file and Bfreconl nt ilie office oS-tkc WSWM County R.ccoria, ddoiW u followt:

C^mmutMg at the no^wnt com^ of uid Nortlu^t Quarter, thence Ba?^uu<^burins of SouthOla2T16" EM t, along Ihe^^^^^

Norihottt QmrtcT, I3S3.24 roct to As itiulh line orpari: Road, pa Um plat nffaul GOLF COURSE ESTATES SECOND: tlicnce Saudt 83*4 I'Dy Ettt,
along caid «outh Ime, 286.59 Iwt to ito iatcBBaion with Ihe uutwty Side ofCt*dioi» Drh'e pa- the plat oftaKt GOLF COURSE ESTATES SECO?.
thCTceNodi O^iny'Eut. aims "^ taitrfy lin^ 2BLW f^to the pomt nfbcginoms; UtCTw wntmmsNo^ O^Ifi'33'^^^

line 4.10 feet Ihcnec BDrthmleriy 10,(SS &ct atnng «a;<) CMtaiy tino and almiE > tauEWtal cun-c. coneavo to the uiuthwat. laid cun'e hu a raitiua of

22i.l6foi:t,i>cCTlratim^i>fOiB06'ir\MdlhcdiordofuidumwbeatiNotdi03'4iMSr'Ea«20.14r<^thcnwnnrih^toty21^foL^^^

noR-Unscatul uitve, uncavc to ac nortlwctt, uid curve fcu a ndiu* of3S.QO feel, a umtnl angle of3?oyj3" tnd Die chord oftaid cun-e buire

Nortli ^S^O" Eait 2L&1 f^ Aiace North Sl^SW^ Eut 306,00 feet Ihenw North 3S°03>S3"WcitIfi8.ltf<^tbCTi;<> North :5°38'4;" gut
75^ fat: Uicna; Nimh Ql'10'5I"Eitt Bl.Trf<^U>CTC<>NorUi^U^-'Ea*t 238.64 fat: titimwNnrUt05°50'42"Eait 79.0; f^^^

61'0(roi"E»it41.r?ri^thaiMS(>um^O!^6''Eaitl43,20fwtlhenwNorAfiOW^^E<«t^86fi^thCTiceSou&ii^3'4r6itU2l.44I'cet;

Uiaice Soutli 51'on2" Wot 283.01 fed; Uiencc toutiiwatoiy 15^3 foci, alnns a taneentwl CUTTO, concave to the nortistfdt, laid wms hat» ndiut

of 119.00 feet and • ecntnil anelc of07a2ira 1^ thcnco Soulh 5S"y23"Wctt. l.ingcnt lo Mid curve, 110.8; feet; tlimee touthwotetiy J4.E3 fnt. along

atanEcnti»[i?v^utnuwlotbetouthi;ait.tauIcuTrebwaTidiMor4SS,OOf<Mandni:fflbalaBEidofOTO6']4";lhmMSoulh

toSCTt to uid cun^ 413^ fcc4 &CTCC uuUni-ulcrly 39.01 fact. along * (UBcatit! eun^ conwc to Uic northwut. ^id aim

fes and a central angle of36°{13'01" to the point ofbiiginnuig.

The ibove dcacribcd pared eontluu 3.05 acrai tinit it tubj'cct la »ny aiiancnli. covaunti and tcairictioni aftcctitd.

CUHVS TASIS

COOTl

a

u
C4

C3

CB

CT

IZKCTB

2C.M

21.ZB

13^1

S4JU

3B.01

WJS1

12.10

IZtt.19

MLOO

HtU

4»a.i»

(12.00

312.00

B3.00

raali-

3KW43-

ivfm'

B-as-t*'

SBTU'CT'

BIBW

rarm"

Bumws

Ny45'4B'E

nandWE

W4Z'U-W

WCT)1(t"H

WSTSSTV

NMWrtfl'E

Nanz'ul

CMoao izncia

Z0.1+

13.22

»t,Bt>

MJ17

yj.w

12.13
SWBT.BMBUTT

ENGINEER & SURVEYOR
G-CUBED INC.
14070 HWY. 52 SE
CHA7F1ELD. MM S5923
morkwOggg.to

JtSESND
IRON PIPE WITH PLASTIC CAP
STAUPEO LS 2194D SET
FOUND MDKUMEN75 ARE 1/2 INCH
IROH PIPES UNLESS OWCTWISE NOTED

U.E. UTlUTf EASEMENT
SECWK LINE
UNKERLTtNC PLAT LINE
EASEMENT UNE
MAJOR CONTOUR
MINOR CONTOUR
WATERMAiN
SANITARY SEWER
STORM SEWER
SU1LOINC SETBACKS

CARDEhiAAHOSCAPINC

/

/

GLADIOIA^
DRIVE

\b<
\'

^'

PARK

1-90 c^

:OUNW ROAD

^

ROAD

srra

^
^

35

.^-
^'

.^
^

OESGKED

DRAWN

CHECKED

RESUBMITTAL

RESUBMiTTAL

CITY OF ST. CHARLES
2019 CONSTRUCTION

GOLF COURSE ESTATES THIRD
PRELIMINARY PLAT

HORIZONTAL SCAUi 1' - W SHEET 1
VERTICAL SCAtE: 1- - *• D, 1 SHEETS



&BNERAL EROSION__C'OETROL AND CONSTaUCTKW SQSESL

1} PLACE MACHINE SUCEO 5ILT FENCE AS SHOWhi OH WE PLANS AND WHERE DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. AT TOE OF RLL SLOPES AND MAiNTAIN UWL TURF

HAS BEEN WELL ESTABUSHED. (IMSTALLATSON OF S!LT FENCE MUST TAKE PLACE PRIOR TO DiSTURBSNG -mE WATERSHED). SNSTAU. AND MAINTAIN tNL£T
PROTECTON AT ALL CATCHBASIN5 AND SNLETS LOCATED W!THtN THE PROJECT AND IMMEDiA-TB-Y OOWNSTCEAM OF THE PROJECT.

2} CONSTRUCT AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AT ALL CON5TOUCT10N ENTRANCES USED OURINC CONSTRUCTON TO CONTROL SEDtM&tT
FROM LEAVING SHE PER ROCHESTER STO. PLATE 7-06. CLOSE OTHER ENTRANCES WITH 51LT FfflCE

3) REMOVE ALL TOPSDIL AND ORGANIC MATERIAL STOCKPILE IN APPROVED LOCATIONS ON-SITE. PROViDE PERtMETER CONTROL AROUND ALL STOCKPILES.
PROVIDE TEMPORARY COVER !F STOWP1LE WLL BE INPLAC£ MORE WAN •i4 DAYS.

4.) ALL EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACE) ON SITS AS OIRECTED BY THE ENCiNEER OR HAULED TO AN APPROVED LOCAT10H. ANY TEMPORARY STOCKPILES

SHALL HAVE SiLT FENCE SNSTALLED AROUND THE DOWN SLOPE EDGE TO PREVENT DOWNSTREAM SEDIMENTATION. TEMPORARY COVER 5HAU. BE ESTABUSHai
AFTER 14 Ofi.fS.

5] ALL EXPOSED SOIL AREAS MUST 9E STAB1UZED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE TO UMIT SOiL BiOSION SUT IN NO CASE LATCR -THAN SEVEN (7) DAYS AFTER THE
CONSTRUCTON ACTVITf W THAT PORTION OF THE SITE HAS TEMPORARILY OR PERMANENTLY CEASES.

&) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ROUTINELY INSPECT THE CONSTRUCTtON SITE ONCE EVERY 7 SAYS DURING ACTVE CONSTRUCTION AND WITHIN Z4 HOURS AFTER A
RAiNFAU- EVENT GREATER THAN D.5 INCHES !N 24 HOURS. ALL INSPECTIONS AND MAINTENANCE CONDUCTED DUfiING CONSTRUCTION MUST BE RECORDED IN
WRmnc.

7) THIS PROJECT DOES REQUIRE AH NPDES PERMIT BASS) ON AREA DtSTURSED AND DOES NOT REQUIRE A PERMANENT STORM WATER MANAGEMENT

SYSTEM/TREATMENT DUE TO THE INCREASE IN iMPERVIOUS SURFACING BEING LESS THAN ONE ACRE. A SWPPP HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR THIS PROJECT AND
SHALL BE PART OF THESE PLANS. BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES BEYOND WHAT MAY SE SHOWN ON THIS PLAN OR WiTOIN WE 5WPPP SHOUU) BE
CONSIOESED IF GRADING CAUSES EROSION NOT CONTASNED BY MEASURES SHOWN ON THtS PLAN.

8) RE5PREAD TOPSOIL [4" MIN.}. FmTIUZE. SEED. A: DISK ANCHOR MULCH ALL DISTURBED AREAS. SOD OR SEES WITH MNDOT MIXTURE 25-131 WW THE
FOLLOWING ADOmONS.
FERTIUZER SHALL 24-12-24 AND BE APPUEO AT A SATE OF 300 LB5/ACRE.

MIXTURE 25-131 SEEDiNG SHALL BE APPUEO AT A RATE OF 220 LBS/ACRE.

MULCH SHALL BE AppUED AT A RATC OF 2 TON5/ACRE.
•THE SEASON FOR SEEDING SHALL BE FROM APRIL 1ST - JUNE 1ST AND JUtY 20TH - SEPTEMBER ZOTH. AND AS DORMANT SEEDING AFTER NOV. 1ST. OHLY

TEMPORARY SEEDING WILL BE ALLOWED SEPT. ZD-TH - NOV. 1ST) (REFERDiCE MNDOT SEEDING MANUAL FOR A,DD!TONAL SEEDING 1NFORMATIOM)
9} TEMPORARY SEED W-W MNDOT MiX 22-111 (UAY 1ST -mRU AUCUST 1ST) QR MNOOT MIX 22-112 (AUGUST 15T -mRU OCTOBER ISTl AT A RATE OF

WDLS/ACRE. INCLUOIHG OS5K ANCHORED MUICH ON ALL SLOPES CREATCR THAN 200- OS 5K.

10] PER CURRENT MPCA REOUiREMENTS. CONCRETE WASHOLTTS. WHiCH PROHlBiT WASHOUT UOUID AND SOUD WASTES FROM CONTACTNC THE GROUND ANQ
ENTERING TOE CROUNDWOER. MAY BE; APPROVED FACIU71ES OFFS1TE. PORTABLE ONS1TE FACIUT1ES. OR FAQUT1ES CON5TRUCTK) ONSrTE. ON SITE
CONSTRUCTED FACIUTIES SHALL HAVE A LEAK-PROOF. 1MPESMEABLE UNER AND FOLLOW THE CONSTRUCTION. MAINTENANCE WO REMOVAL PROCESSES AS

RECDMMENDEO ON THE MPCA WEBS!"IE (HTTP://WWW. PCA. STATE, MN.US/PUBUCAT10NS/WO-5TCM 2-24.PDF).

-H} OWiER HAS SEEN MAOE AWARE THAT TOERE ARE DESIGN SLOPES LESS THAN 2S AND ACCEPTS ANY ISSUES THAT MAY RESULT FROM THIS DESIGN.

12) DITCHES WITHN 2DO' OF SURFACE WATER OR PSOPERTT UNE STABIUZEB !N 24 HOURS AFTER CONNECTION.

13) SLOPES STEEPER THAN 4:1 AND 4:1 SLOPES LOWER THAN 30' ARE SEEDED AND PROTECTED WSTH EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS OR SODDED AND STAKE).
BLANKET CATCGORY 3 PER MNDOT 3BB5.1. SLOPES STEEPDt THAM 4:1 ARE STABLE F80M LAND-SUDING AND SURFACE EROSON.

14] MINIMIZE CONSTRUCTION THAFFIC OVER UNPAVED AREAS OF THE S1TL

GRAPHIC SCALE

TOTAL. PROJECT AREA: 3.04 ACRES
TOTAL DSSTURBED AREA: 1.15 ACRES
DtlSTlMC 1MPERVIOUS; 0.34 ACRES
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS: 0.38 ACRES
1MPERVIOUS REMOVALS: 0.34 ACRES
TOTAL SMPERViOUS: 0.38 ACRES
WETIANDS; 0.00 ACRES
RIGHT OF WAY: D.D1 ACRES

mPAIRED /SPjeCIAL WITERS

T. 106 N., R. 10 W., SEC. 29
"NOT TO SCALE"

MATT MCMAHON
1155 JOHN & MARY DR
CHATHELD. MN 55923
atoBlBrmaU86<Pyahoo.com

ENGtNFER ^_5URV^'Q^
G-CUBED INC.
UD70 HWf. 52 SE
CHATHELD, MN 55923
markwOggg.to

LEGEND
!SOH PIPE WiTH PLASTIC C^'
STAMPED LS 21B40 SET
FOUNO MQNUM&iTS ARE 1/2 INCH
[RON PIPES UNLESS BWERWiSe NOTED

U.E. UTIUPr EASEM&IT
SECTION UNE
UNCDILWC PUT UNE
EASEM&tT UNE
MAJOR CONTOUR
MINOR CONTOUR
WATERUAIN
SANSTART SEWER
5TOSM SEWER
BUILDKC SETBACKS

CAROENAAND5CAPINC

1s^Pnpand FOR

Matt McMahi

14070 Hwy 52 S.E.

ChatfeM. MN SS923

ENGINEERING
SURVEYING
PLANNIN6

DESIGNED ADB

DRAWN ADB

CHECKED MSW

RESUBM1TTAL

FtESUBMiTOL

CITY OF ST. CHARLES
2019 CONSTRUCTION

"BsrcmcEsar
TKH AT N08T8SAST QyANSHANT OF IHTERSECHDN
aSDTEaEN CUDIOU DR AND PAKS RD. ELEVATION:ie58.3G

GOLF COURSE ESTATES
GRADING PLAN

THIRD

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1" =° 20'
VERTICAL SCALE; 1" °- 4'

SHEET 1
OF 1 SHEETS



8/9/2019

ST. CHARLES

Page 1

Request for City Council Action

Date: August 9, 2019 Requested Council Date: August 13, 2019

Originating Department: EDA

Council Action Requested: MOU Extension to HK Hospitality

Background Information: The Memorandum of Understanding was reviewed with the

Economic Development Authority for the continued support of the HK Hospitality

project for an additional 180 days with a 30 day First Right of Refusal option to HK

Hospitality.

On Thursday, August 8th, during the EDA meeting, representatives from DesignWise /

MarketPointe, Kraus Anderson, U.S. Banlc, and HK Hospitality were either present or

part of the conference call wherein discussion took place with respect to the

conversations with potential investors and hoteliers.

George Janssen from DesignWise / MarketPointe shared that conversations initially were

held with groups to determine the interest/viability of a convention space with the

proposed hotel. Janssen relayed that feedback was not supportive of the concept as many

of the groups felt the market was too small. The proposal was revamped and additional

conversations are now moving forward. Because of the timing of existing projects either

being recently completed or finalized, the discussions for St. Charles has taken longer.

However, he expressed his continued desire to make the project work and relayed that he

would not spend his time and resources if he did not think it would be a good project.

The EDA valued that opinion and understood the market difficulties. It was the

recommendation of the EDA board to continue with HK, Kraus Anderson, and

DesignWise / MarketPointe through the MOU.

sasy"' B I

l.'"nt8aaal?a3I!li'!*!'I^

.ZS^I^SSZC3VZ£"3WS"I"X^S£'^



A LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF ST CHARLES MINNESOTA AND

HK Hospitality Management, LLC. and FOR THE DEVELOPMENT

OF HOTEL PROPERTY, RESTAURANT

HK Hospitality Management, LLC (the "Developer") has proposed to develop a hotel and restaurant on

property owned by the City of St. Charles, Minnesota, (the "City") and this is a non-binding Letter of

Understanding dated as of August 13, 2019 between the Developer and the Economic Development

Authority of St. Charles, Minnesota (EDA) as to the parties' responsibilities and obligations in general

format only, with a development agreement to follow at the appropriate time.

1. The site (Lot 2, Block 1, Parcel 29.026,0020) owned by the City of St. Charles is property

bounded by Enterprise Drive to the south, with Lot 3, Block 1 (Parcel ID#29.026.0030) set to the

east, Fischer Lane set to the west, and Outlot A to the north. The EDA agrees to convey a quit

claim deed to said parcel to the Developer for the sale price of $1.50/square foot with the intent

to develop a hospitality center; to include a hotel and free-standing restaurant at such time as

the following contingencies have been met:

a. The construction plans for the development have been submitted to the City for review

and approval.

b. The Developer has provided written confirmation including proof of sources of funds for

100% percent of the projected project cost to be outlined more specifically in the

Development agreement;

c. The Developer will have obtained all necessary permits from the City to construct the

improvements on the site consistent with the Developer's plan; and

d. Within 180 days of the date of this Letter of Understanding, the Developer and the City

of St. Charles shall have entered into a Development Agreement for the project.

e. This Letter of Understanding is null and void unless City Council adopts a Development

Agreement in the form satisfactory to the Developer.

2. The EDA agrees to provide staff time to support the Developer in preparing for and meeting

with representatives of the St. Charles Public Utilities, the St. Charles City Council and Minnesota

Department of Transportation to acquire permits, variances and other agreements as may be

necessary to proceed with the proposed project.

Page 1 of 2



3. The City of St. Charles agrees to grant a first right of refusal for parcel 29.026.0020 for a period

of thirty (30) days on any sale of the property throughout the duration of this Memorandum of

Understanding and from the date of this letter.

4. The Developer shall be solely responsible for all costs incurred by the Developer.

5. The City will work with Developer on providing tax relief on the project in a form acceptable to both

parties. As hotels generally have a 3 to 5 year ramp up time frame, the Developer is asking for 100%

abatement for year one after Certificate of Occupancy has been achieved, 80% Year 2, 60% Year 3,

40% Year 4 and 20% Year 5.

6. The Developer will provide written progress reports every 30 days.

St. Charles Economic Development Authority

Greg Gall, President

GregGall

Dated:

City of St. Charles

John Schaber, Mayor

John Schaber

Dated:

HK Hospitality Management, LLC

Jim Kelley, Managing Partner

Jim \<e/e\ ^

Dated: August 9, 2019

Page 2 of 2



8/9/2019

•i^''^iZt...l^JZi'3i''-'i--^..

"f"g |HgEiplpipSpg| |"""r""l

ST. CHARLES
l.^^C3^I,:X3CI^l»I,^-^

Page 1

Request for City Council Action

Date: August 9, 2019 Requested Council Date: August 13, 2019

Originating Department: POLICE

Council Action Requested^ Purchase a second radar sign

Background Information: Because of how good the one radar sign we have is working

and the amount of demand we have for it in different locations I am requesting to use

administrative fine funds to purchase a second Radar sign for residential use at a cost of

$3583. These were the same funds used last August to purchase the sign and the quote is

for the same battery-operated model we previously purchased.

AJ^T"^I
'"ZS^^^^Z^^'C^SZ^XZ'IS,...^.

I
6.C3!WC'[!IW!I^.I^C33I^^



8/9/2019

ST. CHARLES
Request for City

Page 1

Council Action

Date: August 9, 2019 Requested Council Date: August 13, 2019

Origmating D epartment: EDA

Council Action Requested: Request for up to $1,200 for banners

Background Information: Lindsay Gust has been working with members of the

flowerbasket committee, Winona County Fairboard, Whitewater Kids Triathlon, and

Farm to Table to raise $2,750 toward the purchase of 23 downtown street pole banners

and 54 Highway 14 and 190 banners. The total cost for the 18 oz. banners would be

$5,121.80.

In reaching out to the Chamber of Commerce, they are willing to partner with the

Economic Development Authority again on this project as they did once before when the

banners were purchased nearly 10 years ago. The flowerbasket committee initially

received a grant through SMIF and the Chamber and EDA partnered for the first set.

The EDA recommended approving the partnership at the Thursday August 8 meeting

with the Chamber and the additional groups for up to $1,200 to cost share in the

remaining balance of $2,371.80 for the project.

The banners will be purchased through the City of St. Charles.















City of St. Charles

Resolution #29-2019

RESOLUTION ACKNOWLEDGING THE DONATION TO THE ST. CHARLES PUBLIC
LIBRARY FROM PEOPLE'S ENERGY COOPERATIVE

WHEREAS, the City of St. Charles is generally authorized to accept contributions of real and

personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statute 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the St. Charles Public Library received a donation in the amount of $1000.00 from

People's Energy Cooperative's Operation Round Up program to be used toward the purchase of an in-

ceiling sound system.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ST. CHARLES,
MINNESOTA THAT: the City Council of the City of St. Charles acknowledges and accepts the

$1000.00 donation from People's Cooperative Energy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT: the City Council of the City of St. Charles expresses its

thanks and appreciation for the donation to the St. Charles Public Library from the Operation Round Up

program.

Adopted this 13th day of August, 2019 by the City Council of the City of St. Charles.

CITY OF ST. CHARLES

John Schaber, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nick Koverman, City Administrator


